Ahmad Faisal Siregar



Birthdate: 24th May, 1980

Contact

Address:

Jl. L Cipinang Muara 2, No. 26 H, Jatinegara, Jakarta Timur, DKI Jakarta, Indonesia.

Phone:

+6281370690344

Email:

ical.sir@gmail.com

WhatsApp:

+6281370690344

Languages

- Bahasa Indonesia
- Arabic
- English

Hobbies

- Traveling
- Reading
- Philanthropy
- Public speaking
- Social research

Summary

A senior management in a humanitarian philanthropic organization in Indonesia. Frequently travels around Indonesia to supervise Arabic language colleges in 20 cities. Has experience in handling disaster emergency response and charity works, managing 14 humanitarian offices and 6 radio stations FM network in Indonesia. Have interest in motivational speaking and human resource development training. Holder of bachelor degree in accounting and magister degree in Management.

Certifications

- 1. Training of Trainer Manajemen Pusdalops BNPB 2023.
- 2. Training of Trainer Sphere Handbook in Yogyakarta 2023 by MBPI.
- 3. Training Sphere Handbook in Jakarta 2023 by MBPI.
- 4. Training Booth camp by Akademi Trainer.
- 5. Amil Nasional by FOZ.
- 6. Basic Safety Training.
- 7. Disaster Management Training by CMI-Japan.

Education

- Bachelor of Accountant: Universitas Sumatera Utara 2004
- Magister of Management: University of HAMKA Jakarta 2019.

Experience

Director - 2015 to now

Asia Muslim Charity Foundation, Jakarta

- Develop humanitarian projects and disaster management program in 14 cities in Indonesia.
- Work with Central Board of Muhammadiyah and Persatuan Islam to manage Arabic language colleges in 20 cities.
- Managing sponsorship for orphans and poor families and seasonal charities.
- Constructing mosques/school in remote areas in Indonesia.

Director - 2019 to now

Radio Insania FM Network, Jakarta

 Develop Radio Insania FM in 6 cities in Indonesia. (Radio for education, humanitarian and culture)

National Coordinator of Education - 2009 to 2014 Arabic Languages Colleges of AMCF, Jakarta